From: Angie_Lex@Dell.com
Sent: Tuesday, February 02, 2016 10:39 AM
Subject: Dell Presidents Day Promotions - Doorbusters!!!!

Members enjoy early access to savings this Presidents Day! Black Friday all over again for our customers, great time to shop!

Start saving early on revolutionary doorbuster deals.
Doorbusters start at 11am EST, February 8th, 9th and 10th. Save up to $350 on PCs, tablets, electronics and accessories.

Visit: www.Dell.com/Wayne Offers can be found by clicking on Member Exclusive Deals under the banner on your homepage.
Member ID: US26340161

Not included on PDF:
Introducing the NEW Dell Inspiron 11 3000 Series: Small, light, vibrant and fun, starting at just $199! Available in Red, White and
Blue. *Featured on your homepage banner.

Standing offers, included on PDF:

Inspiron 15 3000 Series Non-Touch $244.99. Stay powered up with this lightweight, 15" laptop with excellent battery life.
- Intel® Celeron® processor

- Windows 10 Home

- 4GB memory & 500GB hard drive

- 15.6" HD Display

- Offer valid 2/8/16 - 2/18/16 8am EST

Inspiron Desktop (Intel®) $391.99. Extensive storage and exceptional power in an innovative, space saving design.
- 4th gen Intel® Core™ i3 processor

- Windows 10 Home

- 8GB memory* & 1TB hard drive

- Offer valid 2/8/16 - 2/18/16 8am EST

VIZIO 50" 4K Smart Ultra HDTV plus $100 Dell Promo eGift Card* $699.99. Experience incredible UHD picture quality and a powerful
performance driven by this ultra-intuitive Smart TV.

- Search SKU: A8224633

- Model: M50-C1

- Offer valid 2/4/16 - 2/16/16 8am EST

Get 5% back in rewards with Dell Advantage Rewards. Plus free second business day shipping. Join for free at checkout.

Dell’s amazing deals top every agenda. Shop our Presidents Day Sale 2/8 - 2/18.

. Doorbusters start at 11am EST, February 8th, 9th and 10th. Save up to $350 on PCs, tablets, electronics and accessories.
. Doorbusters start at 10am EST, Mon 2/15. Save up to $350 on PCs, tablets, electronics and accessories.
Angela Lex

Dell University Account Manager
Dell |US Member Purchase Program
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